

Miguel Ángel Rodríguez Hernando

FrontEnd Developer

Profile

IPassionate 24 years old coder specialized in Frontend development and microservices integration. Updating every day on the new technologies in the sector and the progress of projects related to latests FrontEnd frameworks.

Contact

at

Canary Islands (Spain)

miguelangel.rodriguez.hernando@gmail.com

+34 664558502

LANGUAGES

- Spanish Native
- English Fluent
- French Basic

HIGHLIGHTED SKILLS

- Conflict Resolution
- Troubleshooting
- Fast and Efficient
- Service and Support
- Autodidact

EDUCATION

2018 - 2020

STUCOM STUDIES CENTER BARCELONA

HIGH DEGREE CROSS PLATFORM APP DEVELOPMENT

EXPERIENCE

2021 - 2023

FULLSTACK JUNIOR DEV

AT IMPACTING DIGITAL (REMOTE)

I am in charge of some of the BMW webpage's frontend layout, microservices and automations. I have configured the CI/CD for every company's project, with production contenerized environment and remote deployments.

- Nextjs, React with Typescript.
- Laravel with vanilla Javascript.
- Docker and Docker compose to automate the environments.
- Python for image detection and edition scripts.
- Apollo with express.
- Azure services integrations.
- Tailwind CSS for the styles.



<u>https://miguelo.dev/</u>

PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES

•••••	Typescript, Python
$\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet$	Golang, PHP, Java
	Dart, C, C++

WEB FRAMEWORKS

●●●●● React, Nextjs, Vuejs

- •••• Angular, Laravel
- ●● ○ Astro, Django, Svelte

API FRAMEWORKS

Express, Apollo
Gin, Flask

DATABASES

●●●●● Mongodb, Postgresql, Redis

••••• MySQL, ElasticSearch

TECHS

Docker, Git, Postman
Web3js, EthersJs

WEB BUNDLERS

●●●●● Vite, Webpack

STYLING



TESTING

●●●●● Vitest, Jest

FRONTEND DEV FREELANCE

UNIC LEGACY (REMOTE)

I refactored several web components and styles from a already started project about a single page NFT app. I made the microservices integration for the user auth.

- Nextjs, React with Typescript and Web3js.
- Tailwind CSS for the styles.

GO WEB3-TOKEN LIB

I made a lib to verify and decrypt signed Ethereum tokens and use it as middleware in Go backends and libs.

https://github.com/Miguelo981/web3-token

- Golang.
- Go-Ethereum.

2020 - 2021

FRONTEND DEV FREELANCE

THEMAR SOLUTIONS (REMOTE)

I implemented the layout for a static landing page and developed a reusable animation component that accepts tailwind classes.

- Vuejs with Typescript.
- VueBootstrap components.
- Tailwind CSS for the styles.

AVEM FINANCE LANDING AND DEX (REMOTE)

I implemented the layout for a static landing page and a small DeFi exchange. Made the token swap and login components from scratch.

- Vuejs with Typescript and Web3js.
- VueBootstrap components.
- Tailwind CSS for the styles.

CRYPTOMASTER ACADEMY LANDING AND BLOG (REMOTE)

I implemented the layout for a static landing page and a simple dynamic blog.

- Vuejs with Typescript and Web3js.
- VueBootstrap components.
- Tailwind CSS for the styles.

2019 - 2020

FULLSTACK DEVELOPER INTERSHIP

AT CARVER AS (SPAIN, BARCELONA)

I was in charge of the microservices for a CMS, its Frontend layout, the authentication and the Backend integration.

- Angular with Typescript.
- Java with Spring Boot and Red Hat.

FRONTEND DEV FREELANCE

ALPHA SOLUTIONS (REMOTE)

I created the authentication state, the session persistance, role system and several video features of an crypto investment courses webpage.

- Vuejs with Typescript.
- VueBootstrap components.
- Firebase.
- Dockerized prod environment.



